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SNUPPS

Standardized Nuclear Unit
Power Plant System

§ Choke Cherry Road Nichoias A. Petrick
Rockville, Maryland 20850 Executive Director
(301) 8698010

March 20, 1980

SLNRC 80- 15 FILE: 0278.10

SUBJ: IE Bulletin No 80-03: Loss of
Charcoal from Standard Type II,
2 Inch, Tray Adsorber Cells

Mr. Boyce Grier

Director, Region I

Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Docket Nos.:STN 50-482, STN 50-483, STN 50-485, STN 50-486
Dear Mr. Grier:

This letter is submittea in response to the subject IE Bulletin for the

SNUPPS Utilities, Kansas Gas and Electric Company, Union Electric Company
and Rochester Gas and Fiectric Ccrporation.

Charcoal adsorber cells have not been shipped to any SNUPPS site. The
adsorber cells planned for use in the SNUPPS plants are of a different
design and manufacturer than the type described in the Bulletin.

Very truly yours,

%~\C
icholas A. Petri:t\-—=
RLS/vas

cc: Mr. James G. Keppler, Director, Region III, USNRC
Mr. Karl V., Seyfrit, Director, Region IV, USNRC
Director, Division of Fuel Facility and Materials Safety Inspection,
Office of Inspection and Enforcement, USNRC, Washington D.C. 20555




